



October 7, 2024

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Michelle Phillips
Secretary to the Commission
New York State Public Service Commission
Empire State Plaza, Agency Building 3
Albany, NY 12223-1350

In the Matter of Timeline Interconnection of Distributed Energy Resources (Case 24-E-0415)

Dear Secretary Phillips,

Please file the attached comments, submitted on behalf of New York Solar Energy Industries Association, under Case 24-E-0415. Please direct any questions on this submission to Noah Ginsburg at noah@nyseia.org or 347-509-6044.

Respectfully submitted,

Noah Ginsburg
Executive Director
New York Solar Energy Industries Association